## COUNTY SERVICE AREA 138 Valley Center Parks and Recreation May 20, 2024, 3:00pm MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Location: Valley Center Community Hall, 28246 Lilac Rd, Room #5 @3:00pm

1. Call to order - Chair

In attendance: Bill Trox, Irma Hernandez, Donna Hein, and Karen Blair. Excused absences: Carol Johnson County staff: Present: Jake Enriquez and Amber Blackman. Virtual Luke Taylor (DPR) and Adrienne Cisneros-Selekman (D5). Planning group member Lavonne Norwood. Six members of the public.

- 2. Pledge of Allegiance. Bill Trox
- 3. Approve April 15, 2023, meeting minutes. Approved with one typo correction in item #6.
- 4. Open agenda --- Opportunity for members of the public to speak on subjects within the Committee's jurisdiction, but not on today's agenda. Limit 2 minutes per item.

Citizen Lori Jacobs commented that Butterfield was a good park land acquisition and will the County share its plan to develop the property. Jake commented that DPR first engages the public to gather input on which park and recreational amenities are community priorities. This process usually involves multiple public meetings. DPR will start the public engagement process for undeveloped Valley Center park land late this calendar year. The meetings will be publicly noticed and distributed through County channels and community stakeholders.

Three citizens expressed support for adding more pickleball courts in Valley Center.

5. Capital Improvements Update – Luke Taylor, DPR Project Manager
The current capital project is wrapping up. Most park amenities are finished and opened for public use.

6. Park Updates:

VC Community Park The new playground and Hall restroom renovation are complete.

Adams Park The new playground and restroom renovation are complete. The park host site is close to completion. DPR is preparing for VCPUSD end of school year functions in early June.

Cole Grade A new well system controller will be installed soon. DPR is also exploring options to replace the well system pump and motor in early July.

Scibilia Field Ongoing conversation with farmer's market proponent.

Star Valley Ongoing vegetation management. Coordination with rodeo organizer. This year rodeo ticket sales are only available online. The Memorial Day festival remains free and open to the public.

- 7. Budget: Financial Report Reviewed financial report; expenses, fees, property tax revenue.
- 8. Valley Center Parks Update A map and table showing all County park land in and around Valley Center was distributed and reviewed.
- 9. Valley Center Intergenerational Center DPR will receive funding in fiscal year 24-25 to start the public outreach phase to gather input on which park and recreational amenities are community priorities and explore location options. A member of the public commented that perhaps the IGC could be collocated with a VC arts gallery.
- 10. 2024 PLDO Priority List

## FY2023-24 CSA 138 Valley Center Community Service Area (CSA) PLDO Project Priority List (List in order of priority)

- Remove volleyball court at Adams Park and install basketball court with overhead LED lights.
- 2. Rehabilitate commercial kitchen at Valley Center Community Hall.
- 3. Install LED feild lights at Valley Center Community Park ballfields #3, #4 and #5.
- . 11. New Business
- 12. Adjournment at 4:10pm